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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 September 2020 5:41 PM

To: 'Cecilia Low'; assignments; SUR; Admin A

Subject: RE: CTPIS ref: SNM18D02371/C02. TP ASSIGNMENT - SHD3089J. 

Dear Cecilia, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

Dear Bryan, 

 

Kindly assist. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Friday, 18 September, 2020 5:18 PM 

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: CTPIS ref: SNM18D02371/C02. TP ASSIGNMENT - SHD3089J.  

Importance: High 

 

[Strictly Confidential] 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

We refer to the above assignment and our email dated 15.11.2018 and 03.06.2020. 

 

Please let have your urgent reply. 

 

 

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents.  

All correspondences should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any 

inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

 

Cecilia Low (Ms) 

Senior Executive 

Claims 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

DID: (65) 6389 6530   |   F: (65) 6225 5879 

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  



2

 

From: Cecilia Low  

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2020 11:00 AM 

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: CTPIS ref: SNM18D02371/C02. TP ASSIGNMENT - SHD3089J.  

Importance: High 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

We refer to the above assignment and our email dated 15.11.2018. 

 

We appreciate if you could kindly forward a copy of the email/correspondence, confirming the consistency of 

damages and the report(s) separating the adjusted cost of repair for the damages sustained in both scenarios, 

where; 

1. Insured changed lane, lost control and collided into SHD3089J 

2. 2nd impact - whilst exchanging particulars with SHD3089J (vehicles stationary), SLK5500R > SJK1703Y > 

SJE7263S > SHD3089J  

 

Thank you. 

 

 

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

 

From: Elaine Cheong  

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 5:34 PM 

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: TP ASSIGNMENT - YOUR REF: SJH998K / OUR REF: SNM18D02371C02/8 

 

Dear Bryan, 

 

Our telephone conversation a moment ago has reference. 

 

We noted that the third party claimant of SHD3089J had met with another chain collision after colliding with our 

insured vehicle. Kindly assist to check the consistency of the third party damage and if possible, separate the 

damaged vehicle parts that is consistent with the accident. 

 

Thank you. 
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Regards, 
 
Elaine Cheong 
Executive (Motor Claims) 
Claims Departrment 
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road  #16-00  Springleaf Tower 
Singapore 079909 
Co. Reg. No. 200208384E 

DID: 6389 6530   
Fax: 6224 7478 / 6224 7175 
Email:  elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com 
Website:  www.sg.cntaiping.com 

 
 


